



27 years

റ് Male

O Chişinău

in 🗘 🛭

#### TOP Skills

• Postman · 3 years

• HTML · 3 years

• 1C programming language · 3 years

• RESTful API · 3 years

• **CSS** ⋅ 3 years

• PowerPoint · 1 year

#### **Preferences**

- Full-time
- No schedule
- Flexible
- In-house
- Hybrid
- Remote

# Languages

• Romanian · Don't know

• Russian · Native

• English · Medium

#### **Skills**

- 1C Enterprise 8\_3
- 1C query language
- GIT
- Docker

# Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.lucru.md/ro/preturi/cv

# **Software Engineer Junior** - Java / C#

#### **About me**

Middle Developer and Team Lead with 3+ years of experience in a company creating market-leading 1C products in their respective fields. Since early 2024, I have been actively studying Java and related technologies to expand my skill set and transition to a new career path. I have completed 5 courses and implemented a pet project in Java. Seeking an internship or junior position to apply my accumulated experience and skills to new projects!

#### Work experience

## **1C-developer, teamlead** · Helix · Tiraspol

July 2021 - Present · 4 years 5 months

- Supported and improved the company's software: 1C: Fitness Club, 1C: Beauty Salon, 1C: Stomatology.

The programs were developed on the 1C:Enterprise platform and are used by clients in their respective business fields. The development team consisted of 13 1C developers and 4 testers (2 Manual QA, 2 Auto QA).

- Resolved over 500 critical bugs and implemented custom software modifications based on client requests.
- Optimized database queries and code, increasing the performance of certain system modules by 2-3 times.
- Developed and implemented features to optimize client scheduling and improve staff workload efficiency: waiting lists, appointment logs, client booking, workload visualization, and more.

Integrated with 8+ popular services: YandexPay, Paygine, YooMoney, Yandex.Business, 1C: Business Network, Comagic/UIS, Yandex.Metrics, ThroneBaron, and BioSmart ACS.

- Enhanced functionality for marketing campaigns, payroll calculations, medical records, financial modules and more.
- Leadership (since 2024): Trained 2 interns from Trainee to Junior levels and conducted code reviews.

Technologies: 1C programming language, 1C query language, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, RESTful API, Postman.

Skills: Postman, RESTful API, CSS, HTML, 1C programming language

- Maven
- Lombok
- RESTful
- API
- Postman
- Linux
- OOP
- RabbitMQ
- SOLID
- Java 8
- Spring
- Spring Boot
- Hibernate
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- SQL
- PostgreSQL
- Redis

## **Driving licence**

Category: A, B With personal auto

#### **Java Developer** · Diploma Project · Tiraspol

June 2024 - August 2024 · 3 months

- Independently developed the logic and implemented the project "Telegram Bot @RealBirthdayNotifierBot" using Java and Spring. The bot allows users to store, view by month, and set reminders for friends' birthdays at specified times. Additionally, it can import friends' birthdays from VKontakte. The project is hosted on GitHub, deployed on a Linux server, and runs in a Docker container.
- Technologies: Java, Spring Boot, Lombok, Maven, PostgreSQL, SQL, Hibernate, Redis, Docker, Git, Linux.

Skills: Linux, Git, Docker, Redis, Hibernate, SQL, PostgreSQL, Maven, Lombok, Spring Boot, Java

#### **Head of Marketing and Advertising Department**

· CCI PMR · Tiraspol

November 2019 - June 2021 · 1 year 8 months

#### Management:

- Managed a department of 3 specialists, made key management decisions, drew up financial, operational and strategic plans for the department, reports. Represented the department at events. Conducted negotiations with authorities and contractors. Responsible for outdoor and TV advertising.

#### Project management:

- Developed the marketing part of the projects: "Buy Pridnestrovian", "Business Mentoring-3", "Dual Education", as well as financial plans and schedules for marketing research, etc. Analytics and research:
- We studied consumer preferences of residents throughout Transnistria;
- We studied preferences and popularity of professions among 9th grade schoolchildren within the framework of the project "Dual Education", identified 3 new professions, which were then introduced into technical schools of the PMR.

Skills: Outdoor advertising, TV Advertising, Budget planning, PowerPoint, Word, Excel, Photography, Marketing research, Marketing, Team management

# **Desired industry**

• IT, Tech

# **Education: Higher**

#### **Tiraspol Interregional University**

Graduated in: 2023 Faculty: Economics

Speciality: Asset Management

#### **Synergy University (Tiraspol)**

Graduated in: 2019
Faculty: Economics

Speciality: Management

# Courses, trainings

Zaur Tregulov - JAVA: Black Belt

Graduated in 2024

Organizer: Udemy (Zaur Tregulov)

#### **Zaur Tregulov - Spring for Beginners**

Graduated in 2024

Organizer: Udemy (Zaur Tregulov)

#### **Alishev - Java for Beginners**

Graduated in 2024

Organizer: Udemy (Zaur Tregulov)

#### **Zaur Tregulov - SQL for Beginners**

Graduated in 2024

Organizer: Udemy (Zaur Tregulov)

#### Android Application Development in Java, 3 months

Graduated in 2024

Organizer: Team24 / Cleversoft, Tiraspol

# Technological Entrepreneurship (Project Management), 2 months

Graduated in 2022

Organizer: BusinessHub, Tiraspol

#### 1C:Specialist

Graduated in 2022

Organizer: Self-study 1C (Advanced training)